




SiCC & SLCC Meeting 8th March 2020

Attendees: Aaron, Aleisha, Brandon, Courtney, Dexter, Josh C, Josh S, Kieran W, Liam, Morgan, Rayah, Talisha (12)

Agenda Created By: Fi & Alison
Visitors : None

Minutes: Alison

Adults: Fi, Gary, Alison, Rebecca,

1.	Introductions	Action
	Everyone introduced themselves by saying their name to welcome new members. Some members shared their recent news.	
2.	Update since February 2020 meeting	
	Corporate Parent Board was attended by 2 members of SiCC & SLCC and the new Corporate Parent film was shown to the board and received well. Tish was presented with her thank you letter from for some work she did to support P2i annual reviews and she told everyone about the social worker training she and Courtney attended at Yeovil College in half term. 'You Said, We Did': Fi told everyone about how the Contact Service has changed its name to Family Time Service as a direct response to SiCC & SLCC wanting the name changed.	
3.	Ground Rules	
	We looked at the Ground Rules and agreed to stick to them. We also talked about the importance of washing hands in light of current medical advice.	
4.	EOI P2i Service	
	The group agreed to meet with Jemma Lang and Kirsty Stokes next month to do some work together around re-designing the P2i service	Add to April agenda
5.	Icebreaker	
	We played a game where we had to pass around an initial "Ha!" and then everyone had to add on an additional Ha without laughing.	
6.	Health exercise SDQ Form	
	The group was asked to answer the questions on the SDQ form then to rate it on whether it was young-person friendly and easy or difficult to fill in as well as any suggestions for improvement. This led to a whole-group discussion about the form.  SDQ Group Task - Results.docx	Fi will take the results back to CPB Health Sub-group

7.	<p>Game - Continuum</p> <p>Alison read out 20 statements and everyone voted by standing on the line between 'Strongly agree' and 'Strongly disagree'. Some statements were flippant and some not. This game promoted a good discussion about SiCC & SLCC and whether things needed changing. Some people liked working in a larger group and everyone felt the group should be together all day. Aside from 1 YP, nobody had looked at the website recently and some young people were keen to work on improving the website in the future.</p> <p>At least two thirds of the group feel that their opinion matters and feel that they are rewarded well for coming to SiCC & SLCC e.g. lunch and getting feedback. One YP said a reward was, "Knowing your opinion matters." Most members felt that SiCC & SLCC helps to improve the experience of CLA. 4 out of 12 felt that behaviour is acceptable at meetings.</p> <p>Some YP mentioned not liking the building; too small and shared with other groups and some YP suggested they would like SCC decision makers to come to meetings and to know who they are. Fi also reminded everyone that SiCC & SLCC is a voluntary meeting and no-one should feel they have to come if they don't want to.</p>	Work on developing the website together and increasing participation and enjoyment in the group.
Lunch		
8.	<p>IceBreakers</p> <p>We played 2 games: 'Splat' and 'Zip Zap Boing'</p>	
9.	<p>Social Media and our Carers</p> <p>In response to a request from SiCC & SLCC, we looked at types of social media, starting with some facts. In groups, everyone listed social media platforms and discussed whether they use/ don't use/ would like to use. This led to a whole group discussion and then some ideas about why carers might not allow YP to use and some tips for staying safe online.</p> <div data-bbox="667 972 1251 1406" data-label="Image"> </div>	Next stage will be to look at CSC policy on social media
10.	<p>Dates for your diary</p> <p>MOMO Conference Wednesday 20 May Birmingham</p> <p>Youth Forum Meeting 27th May 10:30am – 3:30pm Langport</p> <p>South Somerset Getting to Know You Day Thursday 28 May Stoke Sub-Hambdon</p> <p>Annual Achievement Awards Thursday 16th July Canalside Bridgwater</p> <div data-bbox="935 1518 1267 1984" data-label="Image"> </div>	<p>Contact interested parties accordingly</p> <p>Start planning the AAAs in next meetings</p>
9.	Evaluation of today's session	
	<p><u>What Worked Well:</u> Lunch, Continuum game, Splat and cake! <u>Even Better If:</u> different games</p>	